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From: 中東歐獨立國協經貿協會 [mailto:ceeca@taitra.org.tw] 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 1:46 PM
Subject: 中東歐投資基金

 

中華民國中歐東歐暨獨立國協經貿協會
Central, Eastern Europe and CIS Association

 活動訊息 2022/04/22

     
 

由行政院國家發展委員會旗下之國發基金成立的60億新
台幣（2億美元）「中東歐投資基金」，經由公開招標
程序遴選出台杉投資代管基金作業。台杉投資鎖定半導
體、生技醫療、衛星、金融、電動車、光學雷射等雙邊
重點戰略領域，以立陶宛、斯洛伐克、捷克等國為優
先，目標建立起台灣與中東歐國家的產業鏈合作，強化
台灣與歐洲民主夥伴的經濟投資連結。
 
「中東歐投資基金」主要投資對象為有意前往中東歐國
家的國內企業、有意來台灣設點或與國內企業以合資、
技術合作或建立供應鏈的中東歐企業，將結合台灣產業
需求以及中東歐產業強項，以創造最大效益。除透過投
資來鼓勵我國企業與中東歐企業間的相互合作，台杉投
資亦將規劃邀請中東歐新創團隊來台見習或進駐國內新
創園區、籌組雙邊企業投資經貿訪問團、中東歐投資主
題活動等方式，促進雙方交流與合作，更加深台灣與國
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About the Central and Eastern Europe Investment Fund (CEE Fund), managed by 


Taiwania Capital 


Entrusted by Taiwan’s National Development Council, Taiwania Capital manages the 


Central and Eastern Europe Investment Fund (the CEE Fund) from March 2022. The 


fund is dedicated to making equity investments in Taiwan and CEE companies, with 


the objective of buttressing Taiwan’s economic and investment ties with democratic 


allies in Europe. 


The CEE Investment Fund invests in Taiwan and CEE companies in strategically 


important sectors including semiconductor, laser optics, biotechnology, aerospace, 


fintech, EV, smart manufacturing, software development, and smart city. The fund is 


stage agnostic and will invest US$ 200 million in the coming years.  


The CEE Fund operates as a private equity and venture capital fund by making equity 


investments in companies with innovative technologies and growth potential. What 


sets the fund apart from other PE/VC funds is that it is dedicated to enhancing Taiwan-


CEE collaborations.  


In the CEE region, our investment focus is on the companies that already have 


substantial partnerships or plan to develop such relationships with Taiwan industries. 


This special condition is an important factor in our investment decisions, and any 


companies meeting the condition will be very much welcomed.  


Priority is given to companies that would like to set up joint ventures, technological 


collaborations, or supply chain partnerships with Taiwan companies.  


For any company interested, the first step is to contact us with a brief business plan 


(preferably in a slide deck format). From there, there will be standard procedures 


including screening, due diligence, and a review by an investment committee.  


 


 


About Taiwania Capital 


Established in 2017, Taiwania Capital is a leading VC firm in Taiwan, backed by Taiwan’s 


public and private sectors. The firm invests in innovative startups in High-tech and 


Biotech sectors with US$ 465 million under management. It currently manages 4 total 


funds, and the 5th is to be launched in May 2022. To date Taiwania Capital has invested 


in 51 companies globally, and 5 of its portfolio companies have gone public in the U.S. 
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and Taiwan.  


More importantly, the firm has connected international innovative startups with 


Taiwan’s renowned ICT and Biotech industries through co-investments, supply chain, 


and technology collaborations. Most of our U.S. portfolio companies have developed 


technology and business ties with Taiwan industries. 


Taiwania Capital has offices in Taiwan and the United States and plans to set up offices 


in Central and Eastern Europe. 
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際的連結。
 
「中東歐投資基金」英文新聞稿請參考附件檔，欲進一
步了解中東歐投資基金相關計畫可洽服務專線：02-
2720 1968，Email：CE-
Europe@taiwaniacapital.com。 
 

中華民國中歐東歐暨獨立國協經貿協會

Central, Eastern Europe and CIS Association
110 台北市信義區基隆路一段333號5樓

5F, 333 Keelung Rd., Sec.1, Taipei 110, Taiwan
Tel: 02-2757-6148

Fax: 02-2757-6831
E-mail: ceeca@taitra.org.tw

http://ceeca.taiwantrade.org.tw
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
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